7
<
&

) )
ROSEVILLE

Notice of Exemption

To: Placer County Clerk From: City of Roseville
Recorder’s Office Development Services Dept.
2954 Richardson Drive 311 Vernon Street
Auburn, CA 95603 Roseville, CA 95678

Project Title: Maidu Skate Park Improvements

Project Location(s): 1550 Maidu Drive, Roseville CA 95661

Project Description: The project is the renovation of the existing Maidu Park skate
track. Parks, Recreation and Libraries staff sought public feedback via several virtual
and onsite meetings on desired features, design, elements, and construction materials
that should be used for the renovation. Following the outreach process, staff reached out
to specialists in skate park design and construction and determined that Spohn Ranch,
Inc. could best meet the City’s objectives for the skate park renovation. The renovation
will replace existing skate park elements with built-in concrete features that meet the
community’s desires. All work will occur within the existing footprint of the skate track,
and there are no environmentally sensitive resources located onsite.

Public Agency Approving Project: Roseville City Council

Agencyl/individual Carrying Out Project: City of Roseville Parks, Recreation and
Libraries Department

Reason why this Project is Exempt: This project qualifies for a Class 1 Exemption as
described in Section 15301 of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA)
guidelines which states:

“Class 1 consists of ....minor alteration of existing public or private structures,
facilities... involving negligible or no expansion of existing or former use...”

The project is a minor alteration in the form of the renovation of the existing skate track
at Maidu Park and would not expand use beyond existing levels. Furthermore, no
environmentally sensitive resources are located within the project site; therefore, the
Class 1 Exemption is applicable to the proposed project.

Lead Agency Contact Person: Joel De Jong, Parks, Recreation and Libraries
Department, 316 Vernon Street, Roseville, CA 95678. (916) 774-5924.
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Signature: (Lf Date: 10-16-2023

Jessica Lynch, Environmental Coordinator
City of Roseville



